From: Emily Bennett

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2021 11:39 AM
To: 'Rachel McCarty' <rmccarty@kypress.com>
Subject:

Rachel —

Attached is a revised version of the notice. This ad will need to run one time, no earlier than October
26, and no later than November 9, in each of the newspapers.

Please let me know if you have questions or if you need anything else.

Thank you!

Emily P. Bennett

Director — Corporate Services
Delta Natural Gas Company, Inc.
3617 Lexington Road
Winchester, KY 40391
859-744-6171 x 1116

Our mission is to provide premier natural gas services while having a positive impact on customers,
employees and shareholders. In achieving our mission, we act with integrity and ethics and we expect
those with whom we do business to adhere to such standards. Visit
http://www.deltagas.com/governance to view copies of both our Employee Business Code of Conduct
and Ethics and our Vendor Code of Conduct and Ethics.

NOTICE:

This electronic mail transmission is for the use of the named individual or entity to which it is directed
and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. It is not to be transmitted to or received
by anyone other than the named addressee (or a person authorized to deliver it to the named
addressee). It is not to be copied or forwarded to any unauthorized persons. If you have received this
electronic mail transmission in error, delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it, and
notify the sender of the error by replying via email, so that our address record can be corrected.



NOTICE OF HEARING

NOTICE is hereby given that the Public Service Commission of the Commonwealth of Kentucky
has scheduled an evidentiary hearing in Case No. 2021-00185 on the Application of Delta Natural
Gas Company, Inc. for an adjustment of its rates. The hearing is set for November 16, 2021,
November 17, 2021 and November 18, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. Eastern Standard Time at the
Commission’s offices located at 211 Sower Boulevard, Frankfort, Kentucky for the purpose of
taking evidence on Delta Natural Gas Company, Inc.’s Application. This hearing will be streamed
live and may be viewed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov. Public comments may be made at the
beginning of the hearing. Those wishing to make oral public comments may do so by following
the instructions listed on the PSC website, psc.ky.gov.



